

# Robert Sewester

20179 w. 108<sup>th</sup> Ter. | Olathe, KS 66061 | C: 913-207-2655 | bobsewester@gmail.com

---

DBA/Data Engineer II with experience providing production support for system stability and data integrity. Fifteen years of system analysis experience; Six years of experience performing data mapping for SQL database. Worked with online production environments of all sizes up to 7 Terabytes.

## DBA/Data Engineer skills include:

- Created/deployed Stored Procedures
- Maintained/created SQL agent jobs
- Research production data discrepancies.
- T-SQL scripting

## TOOLS

---

- SSMS, Query Analyzer, SQL Sentry, Solarwinds(DPA), GitHub, Rally, Salesforce

## EXPERIENCE

---

VinSolutions, Mission, KS 2012 – 2018  
**DBA/Data Engineer II**

---

- Create/maintain SQL code to ensure data integrity and purge old data.
- Worked with multi-functional teams to resolve data discrepancies.
- Built a process to take a full production database (7 TB) and created a smaller QA database (300GB).
- Provided 24/7 on call support on a rotating basis.
- Deployed code, created logins to production and all test environments.
- Completed all defect tickets with an SLA of 48 hours.

Waddell & Reed, Shawnee Mission, KS 2011 – 2012  
**Assoc . Database Administrator**

---

- Installed SQL server 2008r2 on windows servers, applied service packs and security fixes.
- Provided after hours and 24/7 database maintenance and production support.
- Created logins and users when required with specific roles on production and development servers.
- Created documentation to standardize installing SQL Server.
- Perform SQL Server administrative duties on over 150 production and development databases.

Computer Science Corporation, Kansas City, MO 2009 – 2011  
**Technology Specialist**

---

- Code and test changes for the United States Marine Corp. payroll and personnel system.

Waddell & Reed, Shawnee Mission, KS 1996 – 2008  
**Programmer/Analyst**

---

- Created SSIS packages to transform and load data from Mainframe Legacy system into SQL Server databases.
- Was the Subject Matter Expert for Siebel Enterprise Integration management (EIM) System data loads.

## EDUCATION

---

University of Missouri – St. Louis, St. Louis, MO  
Bachelor of Science, Major in Management Information Systems and Management Science